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MEMORANDUM FOR DETACHMENT 025

FROM: AFROTC DET 025/CC
SUBJECT: Skateboarding in Uniform Policy Memorandum

1. The use of a skateboard for simple transit is authorized only during the wear of the Physical
Training Uniform (PTU). Personnel are not authorized use of a skateboard with any other
uniform combination. Simple transit is defined as the minimum actions necessary to safely
convey a person from one place to another. Stunts, tricks, feats of skill, acrobatics, and
“extreme” sports activities are not simple transit and therefore are not allowable while in
uniform.

2. Cadets are required to follow all rules according to the ASU Tempe Campus Transportation
Code found at https://www.asu.edu/aad/manuals/pdp/pdp207-01.html.

3. Cadets are also required to follow all skateboard related guidance in the Tempe City Code,
specifically Sec. 19-18, which states:

a No person upon skateboard shall go upon any roadway except while crossing a street in a
crosswalk or implied crosswalk, and when so crossing, such a person shall be granted all of the
rights and shall be subject to all the duties applicable to pedestrians.

b. No person shall operate a skateboard on any public property where such activityis
specifically prohibited by appropriate posting, except as may be authorized above.

c¢. No person shall operate a skateboard in an unsafe manner so as to infringe upon thesafety
of themselves or the safety of other persons or property.

4. Any questions related to this policy can be directed to the Operations Flight Commander.
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